
From:  SAJ
To: "LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com"
Cc:  SAJ
Subject: SAJ-2010-02881 Via Verde Natural Gas Pipe Line Point of Contacts (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:09:00 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Larry,

Needed to correct certain POC, the following should be the correct ones.

1. Dept. of Navy - , NAVFAC Atlantic, 6506 Hampton Blvd, Norfolk VA 23508-1278,
@navy.mil

2. Dept. of the Interior - Director Pedro L. Diaz 787-749-4346 Ext. 223 email:pldiaz@usags.gov

3. MDC Guaynabo
        a. Orlando Bermudez (Facility Manager) 787-775-7865 obermudez@bop.gov
        b. Juan Donis (Safety Manager) 787-775-7985 jdonis@bop.gov
        c. Michelle Ayala (Secretary of Warden "Alcaide") 787-775-7802 m1ayala@bop.gov

4. GSA - Mrs Jennifer Bennett- Tel.212-264-9154, jennifer.bennett@gsa.gov

5. Fort Buchanan - , Department of Public Works tel. 
@us.army.mil
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